

CONTACT

- **Vashington**, DC
- **Solution** 301-326-7784
- 🖂 jeff.l.katz@gmail.com

PORTFOLIO

www.jeffkatzvideo.com

in linkedin.com/in/katzjeff

SOFTWARE

- PREMIERE PRO
- AFTER EFFECTS
- РНОТОЅНОР
- ILLUSTRATOR
- AUDITION
- **MEDIA ENCODER**
- INDESIGN
- **FINAL CUT PRO**
- **DAVINCI RESOLVE**
- WIRECAST
- AVID MEDIA COMPOSER
- МОСНА
- **CINEMA 4D**
- HTML & CSS

JEFF **KATZ**

VIDEO EDITOR | MOTION GRAPHICS ARTIST | DIRECTOR

SUMMARY

Over the past 15+ years, I have worked on projects including feature, short, and documentary films, TV shows, commercials, music videos, trailers, animations, web series, social media videos, educational videos, how-to videos, testimonials, corporate videos, and live-streamed events.

I've had the chance to work on a wide range of projects, both independently and as part of large teams, often in fast-paced environments with quick turnaround times. I custom built my own editing system and am skilled in both Mac and PC environments.

EXPERIENCE

SHINE CREATIVE

Senior Editor/Motion Graphics Designer

MAY 2022 - PRESENT

- Edited and created motion graphics for television and digital commercials, online videos, and social media versions in a fast turnaround environment.
- Political ads included candidates for Federal, State, and Local office including President, Vice President, Senate, House of Representatives, and Governor.

NCARB

Senior Videographer/Editor Videographer/Editor

JULY 2019 - MAY 2022 SEPT 2015 - JULY 2019

- Production roles included producing, directing, shooting, lighting, running audio, and teleprompter.
- Post-production roles included editing, animating, sound mixing, color correction, exporting, compressing, and organizing workflow.
- Directed and switched live-streamed programs
- Ran remote video presentations.
- Ordered and maintained equipment and designed studio space.
- Traveled around the country to interview 60+ people for documentary style vignettes on the NCARB Centennial.
- Directed, animated, and edited videos for the Destination Architect campaign.

FREELANCE

Video Editor/Motion Designer/Director/Producer/Cinematographer

SEPT 2008 - PRESENT

Worked on projects including feature, short, and documentary films, TV shows, music videos, web series, trailers, corporate videos, commercials, animations, how-to videos, and live events. Clients included Discovery, Travel Channel, History Channel, TLC, C-SPAN, NHL Winter Classic, National Lampoon, MIT, Sway, US Department of HHS, The World Bank/IMF, Fresenius, Dentons, The Great Courses, Edelman, Population Services International, CommArch, Distributed Sun, Interface Multimedia, AFI Docs Festival, RHED PIXEL, The Content Farm, Witnify, Coalition for Organ Distribution Equity, Knowlera, Patch, and Gamezombie.

EDUCATION

Indiana University - Bloomington, IN Walt Whitman HS - Bethesda, MD 2006 - 2008 GRADUATED 2006